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Driving investment, trade

and the creation of wealth

across Asia, Africa and the Middle East.

sc.com/pk Here for good




to thrive

No business is too small to succeed. That is why, through
our #SCWomenlInTech programme, we are providing training,
mentoring and seed funding of up to USD10,000 to female
entrepreneurs to enable them to scale up their businesses.
Because together, when we open doors, we can close the
inequality gap for good.

sc.com/futuremakers
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futuremakers
by Standard Chartered

Here for good




' Futuremakers is our & Disadvantaged
< global initiative to tackle EEN?)“:A:QNG t -7 \& youth
SOl oo g o e e cow Suincioson Go@

futuremakers inclusion in our : - ‘

MATCHING  Empowering the i Girls &
2019-2023 NEXT GENERATION @ Visually impaired people

by Standard Chartered MEGICH

FOCUS AREAS — Education Employability Entrepreneurship

500,000 100,000 50,000

Global reach targets —> adolescent girls youth for work micro & small businesses

[ Delivering across Pakistan }

m Employability Entrepreneurship

Goal Goal — Employability: L #SCWomenlinTech

— Empowering — Be independent Launched in 2019 with the
adolescent girls with module aim to focus on capacity
life skills Employability work building for women-owned
11,000+ girls readiness and small enterprises. After
en’;powered since vocational training going through a two-
2016 schemes for youth month training, 5 most

compelling business ideas
were awarded up to
Financial Education USD10,000 to scale up

#TuesdayGoals is an their ventures

nitiative of the Bank 700+ girls received o e
inftiative of the Ban vocational training Seeing is Believing
whereby staff along

Through Goal, we
launched the ‘Be
Independent’ module

with members of the - Over 12 million beneficiaries
impacted, includin

Country Management Employment of the P g

—— Team volunteer their visuallv impaired +  Conducted 500,000 sight
time to conduct — y imp restoration surgeries
Financial Education 24 Visually impaired - Trained 60,000+ lady
sessions for girls employed at the Bank’s healthcare workers on eye
enrolled in the Goal call centre in Lahore and health
programme Karachi + Screened 1.5 million children

for refractive errors

Seeingm

is Believing

Employee Volunteering (EV) is critical to the successful delivery of our 580 EV days
new and existing community programmes. 20.7% participation

{ Get involved ]

r
1
1
1
' o Donate

1 = All funds in Pakistan are directed towards the Bank’s Goal Programme, a programme that

: focuses on empowering adolescent girls by teaching life skills combined with sports. You can
1 make a donation at any Standard Chartered Branch. The account details are as follows:

: Account Name: Right to Play — Futuremakers

: Account Number: 18-4743873-18

1

1

1

1

1

Fundraise
Take part in any of the fundraising activities planned by Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan)
Limited

Contact
- Pakistan.Corporate-Affairs@sc.com
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We are a leading international banking group, with a presence in 59 of the world’s
most dynamic markets and serving clients in a further 85. Our purpose is to drive
commerce and prosperity through our unique diversity, and our heritage and
values are expressed in our brand promise, Here for good.

m Standard Chartered Pakistan is proud to be operating in the country as the largest and
oldest international Bank since 1863.

m Standard Chartered Pakistan employs more than 2,800 people and has a network of
281 touch points (61 branches, 171 ATMs, 29 CDMs and 20 CDKSs) across 11 cities.

m  Standard Chartered Pakistan is the first International Bank to get an Islamic Banking
licence and to open the first Islamic Banking branch in the country.

m  Standard Chartered Pakistan is the leading bank for the MNCs operating in Pakistan.
The Bank is the market leader for providing USD liquidity for Corporates and Financial
Institutions in the country.

m Standard Chartered Pakistan plays a leading role in providing FCY liquidity solutions
through innovative client centric structures.

m Standard Chartered Pakistan is a leading partner of State Bank of Pakistan in
promoting RMB and increasing its use in Pakistan, which further strengthens its role as
the main bank for CPEC led initiatives.

m  Standard Chartered Pakistan partnered with ANT FINANCIAL in 2019 to launch the
first block chain based 24/7, cross border wallet-to-wallet remittance service between
Malaysia and Pakistan.



Strong Recognition

Global Diversity and Inclusion Benchmarx (@)

The Banker Magazine

Awards 2019/2020 onpatf e Awards 2019/2020
e Best Practice Award in Vision category e Best Islamic Bank
e Progressive Award in Benefits category
e Progressive Award in Communications category
e Progressive Award in Social Responsibility category
e Diversity and Inclusion Awards

' v . \Ml"\lc%
Asset Triple A - Islamic Finance 5%"‘% Global Finance '+ B
Awards 2019/2020 K o, Awards 2019/2020 Giitkce
e Best Investment Bank e Best Digital Islamic Bank
e Best Deal in Pakistan e Best Sub-Custodian Bank 2020
e Best Bank in Treasury, Trade, SSC and Risk
Management Association of Pakistan Asia Money
Awards 2019 w0 ) Awards 2019 A3lAMONEY
e Best Commercial Bank ¢ Best Intemational Bank

e Best Bank for Premium Services

16th Annual Excellence Awards % CRAsodety  Finance Asia | s |
by CFA Society Awards 2019 G Awards 2018/2019 [Financensia

e Best medium sized Bank
e Best D&l Bank
e Runners up for Islamic Banking Window

e Best Foreign Bank in Pakistan



STANDARD CHARTERED BANK (PAKISTAN) LIMITED
Z0% JUNE 2020
DIRECTORE REPORY

he rapid spreag of COVID-19 and sham deterioration in globa! economic outiook has crest
re gconomic and financizl shock for m ary countriss sround the world, For Pakistzrn, the
k ‘wrsm;ts meainly through 2 sharp slowdown in economic activity, lower {a8x revenug and

gher C ammant financing needs relative o prsz"D 1% tevels. Howaver ongoing reforms
& t@d to nzscent improvemeantin cradit fundamenizis beforz e outbreak and 'sﬂanung irom
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O;‘»ﬁ':ﬂ'i'l? pariners have condaingd the pressure on the SOvErsig's iguidity and excsrnal
stinns. Furthar support from the hternational Monetary Fund (MF emergency finansing under
he Rapid Financing Instrument (USD 1.38bn) in Aprit 2020 provided strong suppor © the
suinNsrilies’ emergency poicy response, preserving fiscal space for zssental healin spending
shoring up confidence. and catalyzing additional donor support
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In responss o the orisis, the Government of Pakisian took swift aclion © control the spraad of the
virus which is refiested in the decline in the number of new COVID-1E cases. Similzrdy, the Stz
Banx of Pakisian (SBF) adopted timaly 2nd aggressive measures, nicluding lowering of the policy
rate {625 bps since March 2020) and new refinancing faciliies, to support liguidily and cradi
congitions and safeguard Tinancial stabiity, Under the SBP reliel package, repaymeants of mors
than Pakistani Rupce {PKR) 600bn by the borrowers have besn defarrad along with disbursement
of PRR ~140ba in payroll support faciliies for Corporate/ SME secior,

Cnihe fiscal side. public finances are exoactad 10 come undar pressurs irom the morgass in hmm-
rajsled swendiures and decling in tgx revenues. The near-erm macrossonomic out%oclx
significantily changad from the tme of the programme :x,;prc:vval with previouslv o n.;@c*ec; g"omh of
2 4% now expected in the nagative zone (Ministry of Finance and IMF projections: -0 4% and -
1.5% respectively) for Fiscal \rmr{F‘r’} 2020,

On the monstary front, average consumer price inflation {new base)in the month of June was 8.6%
as compated to FY 2019 average (new base) of §.0%. At close of June 2020, exiernal conditons
showad sieady improvemant with a sizesble reduction in the Current Account Deficit for Y 2020
wiich reducsd by 78% 1o USD 2.0bn from USD 13.2bn in the comparative penad. Improvementin
Balance of Peymenis was primarily driven by mport comprassion, growlh in workers' remiiisnces
and axternal fiows In soversign debt instruments. The SBP foreign exchange rassrves stood &t
USD 12.55n at cdloss of July 2020 {December 2018, USD 11.3bn} with PKR depreciating by 8.2%
from the slarl of the year o July 2020

Pakistzni banks continue to rameain well capialized with an induswy wide Capital Adequacy Rato
of 17.2% and remain p;’oftablm with 2 Retum on Equily {gfier :a;x‘i of 1 ‘i ﬂ° for 1 2020, While
br—*'ﬂ' ing secto' Nor Performing Loans increased shighlly to 8.1% atclose of Q1 2020 (8 6% at the
end of 20185 i remains 0 be sgen how the uncerainiies sumounding COVID-19 fmpact the
banking secior in rest of the year

Purpose

At Stendard Chartered, our purposs is 1o oriive commaerce and prosperidy through our upicue
chversity, This captures the spint of Standard Chariered by Dringing together the t“'SL of whal we
already have — our increaible diversity of locations, cullures and expertise and tas itio whaiwe do
as 2 Bank — facilliating commearca in the real econemy.




Cur strategic pililars

Deliver our network
Our nenwork i3 the key to our abibty 10 con

We continug o igverass

mie rough innovaive
Our {nzus remairs on facilis

g
«“:.:mdor: as well as mlstm Mo
Snace.

Transform and disrupt with 'ﬂgiﬁa%
Qur gigdal ransaction mix, including "3C Molde” applicalion cusiomers, ConUNRUSs 10 Incresss

fmprove productivity

We zie strenglhaning our di ’iFel

productivity resuliad in contrn
cless CASA mixinihet fr”sz*),

Grow our "%‘iu ent business
Postiaunch of Premium segment it 04 2019, we are now focusing on driving Emerging
Afiluent wop- i ing growin to bulld & fesder for Prignty Banking Ssgmeant

Optimise retums
We continue o enhance refums, increasing Fawm on Equity and isproving the Cosi o

ncome Raetn, Financial resulis are summarised in the nexd sechon

Operating Resulis and Business Overview

30 June 2020 3 Decermber 2018

Balance Shest

Paig-up capital 38,718 387498
Total zquily 77,388 72817
Dapuosiis 546,721 465 628
ACdvances — gross 206,282 205,268
Advances — nat 188,058 18087
tvestments — net 347 816 248 184

Profit and Loss

{PKR miilicns}

Pariod ended
30 June 2020
{(PER millions)

{FKR millions)

Feriod ended
20 June 208
(PR millions)

MEVENUE 73 508 <3873
Operating &xpense 5,516 5378
Other non mark-u p 3686 414
Operating o 'n"“?'t 17,526 12.885
Provisions { {r recov &y} =r§f‘ write off; 1,274 (13
Profi; befors ax 18,252 12,898
Profic after tax 8.851 7.2%
Ezrmings per Share (EFS) - Rupess 2.54 187




noreesed Dy 2T% year o yesn wiih pogtve contributons Trom i

znd ransacion banking Oper i gsed Dy o , movEn

spanding mainly on the Bank's producis. services and peopls 1o grow e franchize. The ull mmpact
of ezonomic slowdown, regulain LRSS T :_xis i Q2 20240 .‘,h brsmshi :in e
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On the liabiliies side. the Bank schisved another milesione a3 1ol
Al mened end, m.—% deposils closed at PR 547on with a growih
cunts also grew by 17% from the start of the vear ant ere row 83% of th
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unding structure of the balance shest continues {0 support the Bank's parformans
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L continues o nvest in i digital capabifites angd nirastructy
snking gxperience through the introducton of innoveive sofutions, We have ma
rogress i further strengthening our control and :,:em;}:;a'zcm environeni by focusin
sopie, culture and svetems. We ars auH; commitied o susizined growlh by n:mb:si it
n our f roguct suile zlong with 8 prudent approach o building the batanze s
285 SeMVICes 10 our customers
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Our digital journey 15 well on-frack and we are conbnuously mvesting and innovaling o srovide &

4

seamlase chient 2xperiznce threughout 2l our segmeants.

Qutionk

gnvironmerd remains chalisnging.

=

While the exiemal & we expect 2 gradusl recovery from {he
COVID-18 ga"nd (e, FPace of récovery witl be dependent on ths efficacy of b":vwmr’mrlimtaa,'wes
znd policies 10 sass restrictions, as wall 25 on the persistence of the COVIDAS virus itself

\We recognise the chs im igte

First half resulis demonsirate our strong businsss funcamentals.
oyess whilst ensuning ou iimis

umes zhead and are commmw to support our clients and amp
nesds are al the heas of evervining we do,

!
oy

HAaving sirangthened our foundations on controls and conduct we are wall squipped 1o manags
our riske, capital and liquidity effectively. The pruds twe are {gking
now will make us leaner and fitter v teke advantage of the opporiunites that e ahesd.

Credit Rating

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency {(PACRA) has ma Vs long-lerm and shori-tEmm
ratings of "AAA" (Trple A) and "At+ (A Ona Plug) respactively. T ha @ raiincs cencte the lowest
gxpectation of credit risk emanating from an exceplionally strong capacity for tmely peyment o
fnancial commiimeants.

1 3
pruc
o
)
s
[
';‘_.3‘“‘
(I
vy}
[1X3
:‘_

Changes in the Board of Directors

Wr. Rehan Shaikh has replaced Mr, Shezad Dads as the new Chief Exscutive Offcer (CEQ) andd
Direcior of SCBPL pursuantie his requiatory clearance from SBEP, Mr Shizikh brings with hdm ower
35 years of senior management and diversifiad banking erperience in Pelistar and nternationally

i, Commercial, Corporaie and Institutionat Ei»are%;inq zs well 25 islamic Banking Before
jomning the Bank 2s CE0. he was CEO for Giobal islamic Banking (8tandard Chonersd Szaci a3,

he Board would ke to place on record iis sporeciation for the services randersd by Mr. Asad Al
Shari{ (Chief Financal Ofi’fs X f ‘tiﬂ CEO for the interm panod.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF STANDARD CHARTERED BANK PAKISTAN LIMITED
REPORT ON REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of Standard
Chartered Bank Pakistan Limited (the Bank) as at 30 June 2020 and the related condensed interim
profit and loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim
statement of changes in equity and condensed interim cash flow statement and notes to the accounts
far the six-months’ period then ended {(here-in-after referred to as the “interim financial statements”).
Management is responsible for the preparation and presentaticn of these interim financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these interim financial statements based on
pur review. The figures of the condensed interim profit and loss account and condensed interim
statement of comprehensive income for the three months gnded 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2019 have
not been reviewed, as we are required to review only the cumulative figures for the six months period
ended 30 June 2020.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with {nternational Standard on Review Engagements 2410,
"Revigw of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity.” A review
of interim financial statements consists of making inguiries, primarity of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying anaiytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would becorne aware of all
significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our raview, nothing has coma to our attention that causes us ta believe that the accompanying
interim financial statoments are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

Other Matter

The financial statements for the Bank for the six-month period ended 30 June 2019 and for the year
ended 31 December 2019 were reviewed and audited by another firm of chartered accountants who
have expressed unmedified conclusion and unmeodified opinion vide their review report and audit report
issued on 27 August 2019 and 27 February 2020 respectively.

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's review report is Omer
Chughtai.

%}“’i ?ﬁwg ﬁ\[f\ﬂ.}lfk

Chartered Accountants
Karachi
Date: 26 August 2020



Standard Chartered Bank {Pzkistan) Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2020

Mote
ABBETE
Cazh and balanoss wih rgasury sanks g
Szlancos with other banky 7
Lendings tofinancial inslivlinns g
imvalments &
Advonoes 0
Fised aeagis T
i
fglsd
12
LIRBILITIES
Bilis payable 14
Doowings i&
Dapeslis and other sccounis 8
Liabiliiies sgoinst asoets subiees to fmance oase
Sub - oroinsted debt
Drefarred tax abiiltias - nat 57
Oither Habifities 18
IRET ASSETS
REPRESENTED BY:
sharecapiial .
Feserves
Surplus on rovaluztion of asseis 18
Unspproprizted profil
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 20

{Un-audited) {(Audited)
30 June 2020 31 December 2048
{Rupees in '009)

48,158,054 - l £%,280,428 |

3,821,271 ;| 3,484,265 |
55,203,427 | | 17,012,089 |
347,910,339 248,164,030
183,056,363 | | 248,087,183

j
10,153,162 | | 10,563,451 |

26095348 1 | 26,085,375 |

- i

25 539,614 34,273,754 |

706,038,638 618970585

12,558,322 i 12,375,277
20,203,820 | | 20,256,731
§45.721,279 | | 485,526,085
Pt
. }; ]
3,599,528 | | 3,707,854
45,487,360 | | 45,085,131
628,650,303 547,054,082

77,388.330 72,916,503

38,715,850 38,715,850,
21,841,140 18,870,955
B,754,13¢ §,382,841

19,077,21¢ 8945857

77388330 "73.916,503

% i o
‘Chief Financial Officer

forms an iniegrnt ool of (hese condensed nlenim finsncial statemants.,

AHA__AN\

Diractor

Birector




Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan} Limited
rofit and Loss Account {Un-audited)
or the six months period ended 30 June 2020

P
-
I

Note
Mark-uz 7 return § interest earnpg 2
thark-up 7 return / interesi expensed zz
Net mark-up 7 interest income
HON MARK-UP /INTEREST INCOME
Fee and commission income 23
Dividend ingome
Foreigr exchangs income 24
Income 7 {lass) from derivatives
Gain f {toss) on seourities 28
Cther income 26
Total non mark-ug { interest income
. alincome
HON MARK-UP [ INTEREST EXPENSES
Operaling expenses a7
Woorkers welfare fund
Other charges 28

Total non mark-up { interes! expanses
Profit before provisions
{Provisions) / reversais and wrile offs - nat 28
Exira-ordinany / unusual items
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Taxafion 50
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
BASIC { DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 31

Three months
perod ended
30 Jung 2020

14,417,128
(6,522,075}

Six months
period ended
30 Junc 2020

30,215,223
(14,684,273}

Three months
poriod anded
30 June 2078
{Rupees in '640) --

Six months
penad ended
30 June 2018

12,260,783
(5.404,726)

23,435,783
(10,385,304

7,895,050 15,534,050 8,856,057 13,028,875
577,882 1676,577 | 933,320 2,115,420
1,726,312 | 2,602,274 1340214 | | 2 868,838 |
118,095 ! 990.614 - (338,789 ¢ 233,558 |
| oAseeTe2 | 2689887 | 334,563 | 567,167 |
| 4,227 | 14,978 ¢ | 1,778 11 48,588 |
3,721,117 7,874,330 2,481,247 5,533,400

11,616,167

23,508,380

3,337.204

(2,838,913) (5,615,895) (2.748,832)] {5,377,568)

{158,159) (36%3,488) {25?.661:;§ (588,989}

(2,885) {2,885) (12,362)1 (21,383%
{3,040,857) {5,582,275) {3 018,655) {5 7EE,250]
8,575,210 17,526,105 8318648 12,885,029
{1,087,164) {1,274,18%) (160,743) 13,108
7,488,048 16,251,916 €,157.808 12,898,137
(2,845,589} {6,405,859) (2 484 184) {5 ,68€ 677

4,542,477 8,850,827 3713722 7.231,460

Rupeces {Rupees}

1.7 2.54 0.96 187

T annexed notes 1 {o 37 ‘orm an inlegral pan of these ¢ondensed intenm financiz! statements.
Sl

Lhbe

Chief Erecutive Officer

;

g

Chairman

Direclor

M N

Director




Srandard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limied
Statement of Comprehensive Income {Un-audited)
For the six months perind ended 3G June 2020

Three meonths  Six months

period ended
30 June 2020

period ended
30 Juna 2020

{(Rupoes in 00D}

Three months  Six months
paricd ended  period enced
30 June 2048 30 June 2018

Profit after tax for the period 4542477 9,850,827 3713722 7,231,480
Other comprehansive income
items thal may be reclassified to profit and ioss account in subsaquent periods:
Movemen! i surglus / {[deficit) on revaluation of nvesiments - ne! of tax 588,500 1,378,378 1579,218) (£62,515)
Eems that will not be reclassified as to profit and loss ascount In
subsequent perinds - -
5210877 11230305 3334504 6568344

Tota! comprehensive inceme for the period

( annzxed noles 1 1o 37 form an inlegrai part of these condensad interim financial siatements.

e

L

Chaiman Chiel E =utive Officer

%

Director

A__p b

Cirascter
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Standard Charfered Bank {Pakisten) Limited
Cash Flow Stefement (Un-audited)
Forthe six manths period endged 30 June 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Frofit before tzxation for ihe pericd
Less: Divdand income

Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Amortization

Gain on sals of fxed assets

Unrealized gain on revaluation of mvestments ciassified as helc for frading - net

Finance cost against lease
{Gain) / loss on lease lemination
Provisions / (reversals) and wiite o7s - not

increase inoperafing assets
=nding o finandial institutions
~eld-for-trading securitiss
Acvances
Cther essels (excluding advance taxation)

Decrease in operating lishilities
Biils payable

Bortowings from financgial instiotions
Daposits

Cther liabiiifies

Cash inflow !/ {outflow} before texation

income fax paid

Meteash {low generated from / {used in) operating activities
SASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Wet investmanis in availzble for saie securitios

investmen? in fixed assets

Prozaeds from cale of fixed assets

Net sash flow (used in) / gensrated from investing activities

H FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid .
Paymentir respect of lease Jizbity
Net cash flow used in finaneing activities
acreazse in cash and cash equivalents for the period
ash and cash equivalents al beginning of the perics
“ffect of exchange rale changes on cash ang cash equivalents

-ash and cash squivalents at end of the pering

SASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD
Cash and baiances wilh treasury banks
Balznces with other banks
Overdrawn nosires

he annexed notes 1 lo 37 form an integral part of thess condensed interim financia

9

ChisfE

thairman utive Ofizer

Hote 3% June 2020 30 June 2018
{Rupees in 'D0G)
16,251,816 12,838,137
6,354,515 12,898,137
27 560,133 | 487,339
27 26 51|
B | {4:477)] (30,044
25 {239,122} | {137,951))
% 214,579 1 109,558 |
2 (8,015] | -
2 | JLA74188 00 (93,1083
1,600,313 415 646
48,052,229 13,313,785
(38,191,338); | (21,665,330)
j (13,382,787)] 998,608 |
28,508,923 | (18,771,888}
5 3,896,648 § | (12,351,671}
(48,878,527} (52,610,387}
[ 183,651 | (564,452)]
| 421,538 | "2,864,394 |
] 81,092,294 13,923,937 |
i 6,318,546} 10,167,443 |
75,380,337 36,411,300
74,554,039 (3,085,274)
(2.614,577) 4,375,821}
71,938,362 7,464,085)
a 25,795,563
i (88,628).
: 30,041
(B3,109,054) 25,738,978
{36,209)] | (5,797,081}
_.(Fapisy | (aens2r !
(350,227) (8,027 5a8)
{11,512,519) 12,251,185
62,879,650 | | 49,697,264
1,227,348 | | 931,272 |
64,106,933 50,628,535

N

49,159,064
3,621,274
(153,245}

... 52,587 080

58,016,783
4,848,025
(85,077}

52 8re7

[ statements.

47

W%

Oirzetor




Standard Chartered Bank {(Pakistan) Limited
Notes o the Condensed Interitm Financial Statements (Un-audited)
For the six months period ended 30 June 2020

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan} Limited {"the Bank") was incorporated in Pakistan on 19 July 2005 and was granted
zpproval for commencement of banking business by State Bank of Pakistan, with effect from 30 December 2006. The
ulfimate holding company of the Bank is Standard Chartered Ple., incorporated in England. The registerad office is at
Standard Charlered Bank Building, Li. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

The Bank commenced formal operations on 30 December 2005 through amalgamation of entire underiaking of Union
Bank Limited and the business caried on by the branches in Pakistan of Standard Charfered Bank, a bank incorporated
by Royal Charter and existing under the laws of England, The scheme of amalgamation was sanctioned by State Bank of
Pakistan vide its order dated 4 December 2006. The Bank's shares are fisted on Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The Bank Is engaged in the banking business zs defined in the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 and has a total
number of 8C branches in Pakistan including 4 Jslamic branches (31 Decembar 2019; 61 branches in Pakistan including 4
islamic branches ) in operation at 30 June 2020.

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

The condensed interim financial information has been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakisian for interim financial reporting comprise of

- Internafional Accounting Standard (IAS} 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as
notified under the Cornpanies Act, 2017; .

- Provisions of and directives issuad under the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1882 and the Companies Act, 2017,
and

- Directives issued by the State Bank of Pakis{an (SBP) and Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECH).

In case tha requirement of Companies Act, 2017, Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962, directives issued thereunder or
IFAS differ from the requirements of [AS 34, the requiremenis of Companies Act, 2017, Banking Companies Ordinancs,
1952, directives issued thereunder and [FAS have been followed.

The SBP has deferred the applicability of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 38, 'Financial Instruments' and
International Accounting Standard (IAS) 40, 'Investment Property' for Banking Companies in Pakistan through BSD
Circutar Letter 10 daled 26 August 2002 till further insiructions. Further, the SECP has deferred the applicability of
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' through its notification S.R.0
411(1)/2008 dated 28 April 2008, Accordingly, the reguirements of these siandards have not been considered in the
preparation of these condensed interim {inancial statements. However, investments have been classified and valued in
accordance with the requirements prescribed by the SBP through various clreulars.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has noiified Istamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS)
3, 'Profit and Loss Sharing on Deposits' issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. IFAS 3 shall be
followed with effect from the financial periods beginning after 1 January 2014 in respect of accounting for transactions
relating to ‘Profit and Loss Sharing on Deposits’ as defined by the said standard. The standard has resuited in certain
new disciosures in the condensed interim financial staternenis of the Bank. The SBP through BPRD Circular Letter No. 4
dated 25 February 2015, has deferred the appiicebility of [FAS 3 {ill further instructions and prescribed the Banks to
prepare their annual and pericdical financizal staiements as per existing prescribed formats issued vide BSD Circular 04
of 2006 and BPRD Circular Letter No. 05 of 2018, as amended from time to tfime.

The disclosures made in these condensed interim financial statements have been limited based on the format prescribed
by the SBP vide BPRD Circular No. § dated March 22, 2019 and 1AS 34, These condansed interim financial statements
do not include all the informatiion and disclosures required for annual financial statements and should be read in
conjunction with the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018.

The candensed interim financial statemenis do not include all the information and disclosures required for the full set of
annual financial statements and should e read in conjunction with the audited annual financial staiements for the year

ended 31 December 2018, ,L‘,I (_.,_



-ﬂ-"‘f

2.2

2.3

7 Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Litnited

Standards, interpretations of and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
that are effective in the current period

There are certain interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the Bank's accounting periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2020 but are considered not io be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Bank's operations
and therefore not detailed in these condensed interim financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
that are not yet effective in the current period

There are various standards, interpretations and amendmeanits io accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Bakistan that are not effective in the current year, These are not likely to have material effect on the Bank's financial
statements except for the foliowing:

Standard or Interpretation Effective date (annual periods
beginning on or after}

- Covid-19-Related Reni Concessions ~ Amendment fo IFRS 16 01 June 2020
- Classification of liabilities as current or non-current - Amendment to 1AS 1 01 January 2022
- Sale or Confribution of Assets between an Investor and iis Associate

or Joint Veniure - Amendment to iFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Not yet finalized

The above sitandards, amendments and interpretations are not expected to have any material impact on the Bank’s
financial statements in the period of initiat application.

The State Bank of Pakistan, vide its BPRD Circular No. 04 of 2019 dated 23 October 2018 directed the banks in Pakistan
to implement IFRS 9 with effect from 01 January 2021. IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial insfrumants, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets and new general
hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments from 1AS 39. According fo initial exercise o estimale the impairment required under expected credit loss
model, the provision is estimated to increase by Rs. 628 million as at 30 June 2020.

Furiher, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicability in Pakistan.

Standard IASE Effective date (annual periods
beginning on or after)

- IFRS 1 - First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 01 July 2614
- IFRS 17 - insurance Contracts 01 January 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these condensed interim financial stalements are the same
as those applied in the preparation of the annual financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2019.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The basis and the methods used for critical accounting estimales and judgments adopted in these condensed interim
financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation of the annust financial statements of the Bank for

the year ended 31 December 2019. ;,‘] [/\/
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The financial risk management objectives and policies adopted by the Bank are consistent with those disclosed in the
annual financial statements of tha Bank for the year ended 31 December 2018,

The COVID — 18 pandemic has taken a toll on all economies and emerged as a coniagion risk around the globe,
including Pakistan. To reduce the impact on businesses and economies in general, regulators / governments across the
giobe have introduced & host bf measures on both the fiscal and economic fronis.

The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has responded to the crisis by cutfing the policy rate by 625 basis points to 7 percent
and by introducing regulatory measures to maintain banking system soundness and to susiain econamic activity. These
inctude {j) reducing the capital conservafion buffer by 100 basis points to 1.5 percent; (i) increasing the regulatory limit on
extension of credit to SMEs to Rs 180 million; (iif) relaxing the debt burden rafio for consumer toans from 50 percent to 50
percent; {iv} allowing banks to defer clienis' payment of principal on lcan obligations by one year; (v} relaxing regulatory
criteriz for restructuredirescheduled loans for borrowers who require refief bayand the extension of principal repayment
for one yaar and (vi) introduction of refinancing schemes for payment of wages and salaries.

COVID-18 will impact banks in Pakistan on a number of areas including increase in overall credit risk pertaining to the
loans and advances porifolio, reduced fee income due to overall slowdown in economic activity, continuity of business
operations and managing cybersecurity threat as a significant number of the Bank's staff is working from home and an
ever increasing number of customers are being encouraged to use digital channzls,

Credit Risk

The Risk Management function of the Bank is reguiarly conduciing assessments of the credit portfolio to idantify
borrowers most likely to get affected due fo changes in the business and economic environment. The Bank has further
strengthened its credit review procedures in the light of COVID-19. The Bank is confinuously reviswing the portiolio, to
identify custemers suscepfible to higher risk, resuiting from the COVID-19 outbreak. 1t is expecied that several borrowers
will be affecied by COIVD 18 as the Bank has received requests from borrowers to avail deferment / restructuring /
rescheduling schemes announced by SBP.

Liguidity Risk

Bank has received applications for deferral of principal and markup and is expected to receive further such applications.
These applications are being reviewed by the Bank as per its established policies. The above will have an impact on the
maturity profile of the Bank. The Asset and Liability Commitiee (ALCO) 67 the Bank is continuously monitoring the ligquidity
position and is taking due precauiionary measures where nesded. The Bank hes conducted various siress iestings on its
liquidity ratios and is confident that the liquidity buffer maintained by the Bank is sufiicient to cater any adverse movement
in cash flow maturity proiile.

Operational Risk

The Bank is closely monitoring the situation and has taken necessary actions to ensure safety and security of Bank staff
and uninterrupled services fo our customers, The senior management of the Bank is continuously menitoring the
sitvation and is taking timely decisions to resclve any concerns. Business Confinuity Plans (BCP) for respective areas are
in place and tested. The Bank has enhanced monitoring for all cyber security risks. The remote work capabiliies were
enabled for steff and refated risk and control measures were assessed fo make sure they are fully protected using virtual
private network ("VPN") connections.

The Bank is communiceting with its cusiomers on how they can connact with the Bank through its full suite of channels
including digital and online channels, The Bank has taken ali measures fo ensure that service levels are maintained,
customer complaints are resolved and the Bank continues to meet the expectations of their clients.

Capital Adequacy Ratio {CAR)

The SBP has relaxed the Capital Conversion Buffer (CCB) reguirements for the Banks to 1.5%, resulting in an overall
CAR requirement of 11.5%. The reduced CCB has also provided an additionat fimit fo the Bank for its tier 2 capital. The
Senior management of the Bank is continucusly menitoring the impacis of various decisions on its CAR and taking further
iending decisions based on the overzll impacts on RWA, The Bank also believes that it has sufficient buffer in its CAR
requirerment to meet any adverse movements in cradit, market or operational risks.
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CASH AND BALANCES WITH TREASURY BANKS 30 June 2020 31 December

Note {Un-audited} 2019 (Audited)
{Rupees In '000}

In hand

- Locaf currency .- 4,520,409 4,372,414

- Foraign currencies 4,459,742 3,957,268

With State Bank of Pakisian in; .

- Local currency current account 5.1 20,874,387 28,246,958

- Local currency cusrent account - Istamic Banking 8.1 4,510,762 7,074,948

Foraign currency depasit account

- Cash reserve account 8.2 4,742,807 4,470,826

- Speciat cash reserve account 8.2 8,931,621 12,422,663

- Local US Dollar collection account 62,068 27083

With National Bank of Pakistan in:

- Local currency current account 1,052,923 579,642

Prize Bonds 4,328 36,648

49,159,054 61,280,428

The local currency current account is maintained with the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) as per the requirements of
Section 22 of the Banking Companies Qrdinance, 1962. This section requires banking companies to maintain a local
currency cash reserve in the curreni account opened with the SBP at a sum not Jess than such percentage of its
demand and time fiabilities in Pakisian as may be prescribed by SBP.

As per BSD Circular No. 15 dated June 21, 2008, cash reserve of 5% and special cash reserve of 15% {for Islamic %}
are required to be maintained with SBP on deposits held under the New Foreign Currency Accounts Scheme (FE-25
deposits). However due to the COVID — 19 pandemic, the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has given relexation vide
Circular No. 08 of 2020, dated 17 April 2020 to maintain cash reserve of 5% and special cash reserve of 10% (for
Istarnic 6%) with SBP on deposils held under the New Foreign Currency Accounts Scheme {FE-25 deposits).

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 30 June 2020 31 December
Note {Un-audited) 2019 (Audited)
{Rupees in "000)
Ouiside Pakistan
- In current accounts 7.1 3,621,271 3,484,265

3,621,271 3.484.265

This includes balances of Rs. 3,574.971 million (2019: Rs, 3,434.676 million) held with other branches and subsidiaries
of Standard Chartered Group outside Pakistan.

LENDINGS TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 30 June 2020 31 December
Note {Un-audited) 2019 {Audited)

(Rupees in ‘000)
Repurchase agreement lendings (Reverse Repo) 8.1 24,233,962 1,968,136
Bai Muajjal receivable from State Bank of Pakistan 8.2 1,845,421 4,117,655
Placements 8.3 29,124,044 10,926,298

55,203,427 17,012,088

Thesa carry mark-up raie ranging from 7.0 percent to 7.3 percent per annum (2048: 13.1 percent} payable at maturity,
and are due to mature in July 2020. These arrangemants are governed under Master Repurchase Agreaments.

These represant placemenis to State Bank of Pakisian by Islamic Banking Business under Bai Mugjjal agreements at
10.09 percent per annum with maturities upto February 2021,

This represents placements with other branches and subsidiaries of Standard Chartered Group cutside Pakistan at
mark-up rates ranging from 0.05 percent to 0.10 perceat per annum {2019: 0.60 percent {o 1.55 percent per annum),

and are due to maiure in July 2020. LT { —~
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30 June 2028 31 December
Note (Un-audited} 2018 {Audited}
{Rupees in '000)
8.4 Parliculars of lending
In jocal currency 26,079,383 6,085,791
In foraign currencies 29,124,044 10,926,298
8.4.1 55,203,427 17,012,089
8.4.1 None of the lending to financiai instilulions were classified al year end.
9 INVESTMENTS
30 June 2020 (Un-audifed) 31 Decembar 2012 (Audited)
Cost/ Provision for | Surplus/ Carrying Cost / Provision for Surplus f Carrying
Amortised diminution [Defici) Value Ameriised diminution {Deficity Value
cost cost
9.4  investmenis by type (Rupees in '000}
Held for trading securities
g’ Federal Gavernment Securities 34,837,754 - 239,122 35,175,876 21,544,893 - 297,850 21,842,843
= 34,937,754 - 239,122 35,176,876 21,544,893 - 297,850 21,842,843
Available for sale securities
Federat Governmant Securities 310,359,384 - 1,967,682 | 312,327,066 228,969,169 - (143,771) 226,823,308
Shares 786,081 {734,398) 53,025 104,708 785,081 (734,398) 42,958 54,6541
Nan Government Debt Securities 585,025 (285,025) 5,749 301,749 685,025 {285,025) 3,148 403,748
311,730,400 {1,015,423} 2,022,456 312,733,523 228,440,275  {1,019,423) (99,6E5) 227,321,187
Total Investments 346,668,244 {1,019,423) 2,261,578 247,910,399 249,985,268 {1,019,423) 198,185 249,154,030
30 June 2620 31 December
(Un-audited) 2019 {Augdited)
82 Provision for diminution in the value of investments (Rupees in 000}
Opening balance 1,019,423 967,317
Charge for the period / year - 51,905
Closing Balance 1,019,423 1,019,423
7 2.1 Particulars of provision against debt securities
. 30 June 2020 (Un-audited} 31 December 2010 {Audited)
Non Non
Categary of classification Performing  Provision Performing Provision
Investment Invesiment
Domestic (Rupees in "000) ~smmsrmm s sesieas
Cther assets especially mentioned - - - -
Substandard - - - -
Doubtful - - - -
Loss 285,025 285,025 285,025 285,025
285,025 2B5,025 285,025 285,025

v
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ADVANCES Note Performing Non Performing Tolal
30 ume 2020 || 1 DSSMEET 30 gy 202 |1 DREMO | 30 Jung 2020 || 31 Decombor
{Un-audited) {Auduted) {Un-audited) {Audilad) {Un-audited) |} 2012 {Auditod)
(Rupees In ‘000)
Loans, cash credils, running finances, elc. 430,384,361 164,469,857 19,268,145 18,315,854 449,652,706 161,785,721
slamic financing and related assets 50,462,175 41,285,830 1,787,922 1,422,079 52,250,097 42,717,909
Bills discounted and purchased (excluding treasury bills} 4,379,172 10,764,990 - - 4,375,372 10,764,08C
Advanges - gross 101 185,225,708 217,530,677 21,056,267 17,737,843 206,281,075 235,268,820
Provislon for nion-perdarming advances
- Specific 10.3 - . (17,547,248)|| (16,375.108)|| (17,547,248} (16,375,109)
- General 0.2 (678,363) {806,318) - - {678,363} {806,318)
Advances - pet of provision {676,363} (806,318} (17,547,249} (16,375,109) (18,225,612} (17,181,427)
) 184,547,345 216,724,359 3,509,018 1,362,834 188,056,363 218,087,193
Partleulars of advanses - Qross 20 Sune 2020 31 Docambar
{Un-sudited) 2019 (Audited)
{Rupoes In "G00}
in lozal currency 200,421,458 227,723,485
In foreign currencies 5,850,477 7,544,755

206,261,975 235,268,520

Advances include Rs, 21,056.267 milfion (31 December 2019; Rs, 17,737,843 million} which have been placed under non-performing status, inclzding subjective
downgrades are delailed as belovn

30 Juno 2020 (Un-audited} 31 Decembor 2019 (AudHed}
Non Nozn
Categoty of classification Parforming Provision Performing Provision
toans Loans
Domastic O ———— T L L] T e e L)
CGther assals especlally menlioned 210,422 - 128,352 -
Substandard 3,434,621 805,902 1,116,851 257,464
Doubtlu 1,052,791 469,857 533,567 264,565
Loss 16,358,233 16,271,490 15,958,163 15,853,050
21,056,267 17,547,245 17,737,843 16,375,109

A1 30 June 2020, the provision requirement has been regused by Rs. 116.238 milion (31 December 2019: Rs, 34.662 milfon} being benelil of Forced Sale Value {FSV) of
commercial, residential and industrial propertles {and and buitding only} held as collateral, in accordance with the State Bank of Pakistan Prudential Regulations {PR) and
SBP Cireular 10 daled 21 Oztober 2011. Increase in accumulatad prafils amounting lo Rs. 75.555 million due to the said FSV benefit is not available for distribution of
cash and stosk divitend / bonus to employees,

Particuiars of provision against advances 30 June 2620 (Un-audited) 31 Dacember 2019 {Audited)
’ Specliic General Tolai Specilic Gonaral Total
{Rupees In '000}

Opening balance 18,375,109 806,318 47,184,427 16,841 631 776,856 17,618,487
Charge for the period / year 1,454,707 4,210 1,455,917 850,740 35,089 885,799
Reversals (147,666} (i29,165) (276,831) (829,588) (5,597) {835.185)

1,307,044 {127,55) 1,179,086 21,152 20,462 50,514
Amounts wrilten off {224,555} . {224,585} (585,808) - {565,808)
Qlher movements 89,584 - B9,684 78,134 - 78,134
Closing balance 17,547,248 578,363 18,225,642 15,375,108 806,318 17,181,427

General provision includes provision amounling to Rs 672.778 million (31 December 2019: Rs 794,758 millicn) against the consumer finance pertfolio, Il also ircludes Rs
5585 milion (31 December-2049: Rs $1.560 milllon) pertaining to Small Enterprise {SE) porlolio.

The Siate Bank of Pakistan (lhe SBPY, vide BPRD Circular izfier 13 of 2020 daled 26 March 2020, has relaxed centain cilteria for classificatlon of the SBP Paudenlial
Regulatiens R-8 {Classificalion and Provisioning of Assels) to mitigale the impact of GOVID-19 as disclesed In nole 5.

FIXED ASSETS
30 June 2020 3¢ Dacember
(Un-audited) 2019 {AudHed}
Note
{Rupees In '000}

Capilai work-in-pragress 11.1 34,705 24B,59%
Property and equipment 11.4 10,118,456 10,314,852
19,153,162 10,563,451

Caplial work-In-progress
Givil works . 7,761 0.776
Equipmen! 26,925 241,823
34,706 248 559
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The following additions have been made to fixed assets during the period;

Capital work-in-progress - net

Furniture and fixture
Electrical office and computer equipment
Vehicles

Disposal of fixed assets

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited

30 June 2020
{(Un-audited)

30 June 2019
{Un-audited)

—==-(RUpees in 000}

{213,893) 29,521
- 2100
335,058 45,110
- 11,895
335,059 59,105

The net book value of fixed assets disposed off during the period is Rs. Nil (30 June 2018: Rs. Nil). In addition net book valus
of disposals of Right of use asset (ROU} during the period amouniing to Rs. 38.4 million {31 Decamber 2019: Rs Nil)

This also includes Right of use asset (ROU) in line with IFRS 16 amauniing to Rs 3,010.229 millien (31 December 2018: Rs

3,308.851 million)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwitl

Core deposits intangibie
Customer relationships intangible
Brand names

Computer Software

The above mentioned llems under intangible assets are fuily amortized,

Additions to intangible assets

Note

12.1

2.1
2.4

30 June 2020

31 December

(Un-audited) 2019 (Audited)
----- {Rupees in '000)w---
26,095,310 26,095,310
39 85
26,095,349 26,085,375

The additions made lo intangible assets during the persiod is Rs. Nil (31 December 2019: Rs. Nil)

Bispesals of intangible assets

The disposal made to intangible assets during the peried is Rs. Nil {31 December 2019: Rs. Nil).

OTHER ASSETS

Income / mark-up accrued in focal currency
Income / mark-up acerued in foreign currencies
Advances, deposits, advance rent and other prepayments
Defined benefit plans
Advance taxation (payments less provisions)
Branch adjusiment account
Mark {o market gain on forward foreign exchange contracis
Interest rale derivalives and currency options - positive fair valus
Receivable from S8F f Government of Pakistan
Receivable from associated undertakings
Assets Held for Sale
Receivable from Standard Chartered Bank, Sri Lanka operations
Advance Federal Excise Duty
Cards Seillement account
Acceplances
Unsetlled trades
Sundry receivables
thers

Less: Provision held against other assets
Other Assets - net of provisions

i

Note

13.1

30 June 2020
{Un-audited)

31 December
2019 (Audited)

..... {Rupees in '000)----

6,207,690 5,640,392
19,362 28,006
334,572 358,824
31,542 31,542
5,881,861 11,861,988
495 8
5,423,674 3,755,586
14,248 256,896
304,872 354,927
2,276 257,654
320,735 329,735
40,033 37,713
188,443 188,443
1,594,263 776,988
4,056,870 5,344,566
1,070,792 4,244,466
301,874 703,082
124,819 128,343
25,927,391 34,309,249
(87,777) (35,495)
25,839,614 34,273,754
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131 Advance texafion (paymenis jess provisions) includes the amount paid under appeals / litigations of Rs. 8,302 million
(including amount paid against claim for amortization of goodwill of Rs. 3,667 million, refer note 20.3.3), provision
againsi current period and other tax payments,

13.2 Provision held against other assets
30 June 2020 31 December

(Un-audited) 2019 {Audited)

{Rupees in "000)

Others - Trade related BT 77T 35,495
87,777 35,485

13.2.1 Movement in provision against other assets

Opening balance 35,495 35,495
Charge for the period / year 52,282 -
Closing balance 87,777 35,405

14 BILLS PAYABLE

[n Pakistan 12,088,080 11,044,804
Ouiside Pakistan 470,232 430,277
12,658,322 12,375,271

18 BORROWINGS

In Pakistan 20,010,858 19,589,433
Dutside Peakistan 492,962 667,298
20,203,820 20,256,731

151 Details of borrowings secured / unsecured

Secured
Borrawings from State Bank of Pakistan
under Export Refinance {ERF) scheme 19,121,509 19,633,821

Refinance scheme for payment of wages and salaries 752,202 -

State Bank of Pakistan - LTFF 36,864 55,1186
19,910,575 19,589,037

Unsecured

Call borrowings 100,000 -

Overdrawn nostro accountis 193,245 857,694
20.203.820 20,256,731
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DEPOSITS AND CTHER ACCOUNTS

Note

Customers
- Fixeg deposils
- Savings deposits
- Currenl aeccounts
- iargin accounis
- Special exporiars’ account

Financial Institutions
- Fixed deposiis
- Savings deposits
- Current accounts
- Margin acocounis

16,1
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Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited

3G June 2020 {Un-audited)

31 December 2018 {Audited)

in Local In Foreign In Local In Foreign
. Total ; Total
Currency currencies Currency currencies
{Rupeas in '000)

34,064,018 351,540 34,415,558 30,908,511 472,936 31,382,447
240,250,383 25,482,273 285,732,656 184,710,880 24,072,220 218,783,119
135,830,777 61,065,856 196,896,633 119,521,053 56,357,019 175,878,082

3,085,458 187,753 3,283,209 3,381,984 175,170 3,857,154
4,851,270 - 4,881,270 8,250,671 - 5,255,671
418,081,904 847,087,422 505,1Y9,326 354,779,119 81,077,354 435,856,473
3,426,128 8,632 3,434,661 434,427 124 462 558,089
17,269,551 1,837,184 19,208,735 7,503,833 1,784,542 8,388,375
10,538,908 8,270,538 18,807,444 12,665,930 7,088,355 18,774,326
18,078 75,035 53,113 15,797 35,125 $0.822

31,250,664 40,281,288 41,841,953 20,729,887 9,042,525 28,772,512
449,342,568 97,378,711 546,724,278 375,508,108 90,112,879 465,628,985

This includes Rs, 822.382 miliion {31 December 2019: Rs. 597.7368 miliion) against balances of other branches and subsidiaries of Staadarg

Charterad Group operating outside Pakis{an.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [ {LIABILITIES)

The following are major deferred lax assets / (iabilities) recognised and movement thereon:

Deductible Temporary Differences on

Post retiremeni employse beneiits
Deficit on revaluation of invesiments

Provision against advances, off batance sheet etc.

Unpaid fiabilities
Taxable Temporary Differences on

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assels
Goodwill
Accelerated tax depreciation

Deductible Ternporary Differences on

Post retirement empioyee bengfits
Deficit on revaluation of investments

Provision against advances, off balance sheef etc,

Unpaid liabilities
Taxable Temporary Differences on

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assels
Goopdwiil
Accelerated tax dapreciation

Note

19.2
i7.1

191

30 June 2020 {Un-audited)

At Recognised Recognised At 30
January in profit in OCI June
2020 and loss 2020
{Rupees in "000) —-——— oo e
2,476 - - 2,476
34,883 - (742,743) (707,860}
1,805,362 87,436 - %,892,798
2,403,306 635,904 - 3,643,210
4,246,027 727,340 {742,743) 4,230,624
{154,428} 4,385 - {190,074)
(7,830,986) - - {7,830,988)
71,424 19,484 - 90,908
(7,953,931) 23,838 - (7,830,152)
(3,707,964} 751,178 {T42,743) {3,699,528)
31 December 2019 (Audited)
At1 Recognised | Recognised At 31
January in profit in OCl December
2019 and loss 2019
{RuUpees in '000} —mrmrreemrmencenne e
7,256 (4,780) 2476
49,685 {14,802) 34,883
2,485,817 {680,455} 1,805,362
1,902,215 501,081 2,403,306
4,444 873 {178,364} (19,582) 4,246,027
(202,903} 8,474 « {154,429}
(7,830,986} - - {7,830,986}
(42,283} 113,717 - 71.424
(8,076,182) 122,191 - {7,853,881)
{3.631.209) (57,173) (19.582) {3,707,984)

In terms of the Seventh Schedule {0 the Income Tax Law, the claim of provision for advances and off balance sheel ilems in respect of
Corporate and Consumer (including SME) advances has beaen reslricled e 1% and 5% of gross acvances respeclively. As such deferred tax
assel has been recognised. The manegement based cn projection of taxable profils, considers that the Bank would be able to claim deductions
in future years within the prescribed fimits in seventh schaduie, 1t also includes deferred tax asset on pre seventh schedule provision against
joans and advances disallowed, which only become tax allowable upon being written of /g)_!
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18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4
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OTHER LIABILITIES

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited

306 June 2020

31 December

{Un-audited) 2019
Note (Audited)
wermenus{ RUBROS iN 000} ewenenn

Mark-up / refurn / inferest payable in local currency 560,915 447 174
dMark-up / return / interest payable in foreign currencies - 248
Accrued expenses 2,320,258 3,058,823
Advance paymanis 542,717 523,345
Sundry creditors 5,671,191 4,082, 9338
Mark to market loss on forward foreign exchange contracts 3,882,096 6,147,974
Unrealized |oss on interest rate derivalives and currency options 4,770,626 3,982,870
Dueg to Holding Company 18.1 17,859,375 10,835,325
Charity fund balance 17,577 12,885
Dividend payable 111,992 101,520
Provision against off balance sheet obligations 18.2 184,520 235,130
Worker's welfare fund {WWF) payable 18.3 1,918,834 2,997,975
Lease liability 18.4 3,331,132 3,477,985
Short seil - Government Securifies 5,453 3,684,152
Accepiances £,059,870 5,344 586
Unseitled trades 108,575 -
Others 122,229 142,110

45,487,360 45,085,131
Due to Holding Company
On account of reimbursement of executive and general administrative expenses 10,250,476 10,250,475
Dividend and other payable 7,608,899 584,849

17,859,375 10,835,325
Provision against off-balance sheet obligations
Opening balance 235,130 283,541
Charge for the pericd  year - 51,987
Reversals {50,510) {100,398}

184,520 235,130

Closing balance

These primarily represenis provision against off balance sheet exposures such as bank guarantees.

The Supreme Court of Pakistan vide its order dated 10 November 2016 has held that the amendments made in the law
introduced by the Federal Govermnment by Finance Act 2008 for the levy of Worker's Welfare Funds (WWF} on banks
were not lawful. The Federal Board of Revenue has filed review petitions against this order, which are currently
pending. Legal advice obtained on the matiter indicates that consequent to filing of these review petitions the judgment
may not currently be trested as conclusive until the review petition is decided. Accordingly, the amount charged for
WWF since 2008 has noi been reversed and advance payment made against WWF is nefted off with WWF liabilities,

Further, as a consequance of passage of 18th Amendment to the Canstitution, levy for Worker's Welfare fund was also
introduced by the Government of Sindh {Sindh WWF) which was effective from 1 January 2014, The definition of
industrial undentakings under the aforesald Sindh WWF Jaw includes banks and financial institutions as well. The Bank
along with the other banks has chatlenged applicability of the said law on Banks before the Sindh High Court.

This represent liabilites from operaling leases meefing the criteria prescribed within IFRS 18 and are presented as on-
batance sheet items.
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19.1

9.2

20
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SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF ASSETS
- NET OF DEFERRED TAX

Note
Surplus | {deficit) arising on revaluation of:
Fixed assels 181
Availabie for Sale Securities ] 19.2
Deferred tax on surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of:
Fixed assels 19.1
Available for Sale Securifies 19.2

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - net of {ax

Surpius on revaluation of fixed assets as at 1 January
Surplus/ {Deficit) on revaluation - net of deferred tax
Realised on disposal during the period - net of deferred tax

Transferred to unappropriated profit in raspect of incremental depreciation
charged during the vear - net of deferred tax
Related deferred tax Eability on incremenial depreciation charged during the period

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets as at 31 December
Less: Related deferred tax liability on:

Revaluation surplus as at 1 January

Revaluation surplus recognised during the period
Surptus reatized on disposal during the period
Incremental depreciation charged during the period

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets as at 31 December - net of fax

(Deficit) / Surplus on revaluation of Available for Sale securities - net of tax

Market Treasury Bills
Palistan Invesiment Bonds
Sukuk and ljarah Bonds
Listed shares

Related deferred tax asset / (liability)

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Guarantees 20.1
Commitments 20.2
Gther contingent liabilities 20.3

Mp

Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Limited

30 June 2020 31 December
{Un-audited) 2019 (Audited)
{Rupees in '000})
5,628,608 5,642,052
2,022,456 (98,685)
7,682,064 5,542,387
{150,674) (194,428)
(707,860) 34,883
(897,934) (159,545)
6,754,130 5,382,841
5,642,052 5,823,845
- 34,823
- (182,154)
{8,089) (22,270}
{4,355) {11,892)
{12,444) (34,262)
5,628,608 5,842,052
{194,429) {202,803)
- {4,240)
- 722
4,355 11,892
{180,074) {194,428)
5,439,534 5,447,823
1,189,986 (108,335)
788,754 {59.928)
{9,309} 23,638
53,025 42,958
2,022,456 (89,665)
(707,860} 34,883
1,314,596 (64,782)
130,853,856 126,880,752
410,190,370 504,654,407
10,777,727 10,988,187
551,921,953 B42,533,356




17 Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited

30 June 2020 31 December
Note {Un-audited) 2018 (Audited)
{Rupees in 'G00})

201 Guarantees:

Guaranises issued favouring: .
Financial guarantees 16,013,185 19,018,743
Performance guarantees 83,904,063 78,572,604
Other guaraniees 31,036,608 20,289,405

130,953,856 126,880,752
20.2 Commitmenis:

Documentary credits and short-term trade-related {ransactions

Letters of credit 17,566,125 26,644,590

Commitments in respect of;

Forward foreign exchange contracts;

- Purchase 204 214,182,459 262,611,879
- Sale 204 148,812,566 186,080,094

Commitment in respect of derivatives
- interest rate swaps 20.6 252,076 464,542
- Cross clrrency swaps 20.6 28,269,477 28,561,180

Commitment in respect of operating lease 20.7 64,554 72,530

Commitment for acquisition of fixed assets 43,113 229,792

410,196,370 504,554,407
20.3  Other contingent liabilities 10,777,727 10,588,197

206.3.1 The Bank has a case before the Court on the land where an office building is constructed and the Bank owns a pordion of
that premises. A request for clearance of its premises from the competent court has been filed based on the faci that the
Bank is a bonafide purchaser of the premises having no relevance with the principal case. Considering the facls of the
case, the management expects a favourable decision in {his case from the competent court. The Bank is also in fitigation
with various fenanis for repossessing its office space in one of ifs other ownad properties. These cases are now being
adjudicated before the Court of Rent Contreller, Based on the facts of the case and the opinion of legal counsel, the
management expects a fevourable decision from the dealing court in remaining cases.

20.3.2 Further, an order for income year 2041 levying Federal Excise Duty of Rs. 515.6 million has been issued. The demand has
been stayed by the Sindh High Court. @{ F/




e,

18

Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Limfted

20.3,3 The tax depariment amended the assessments for inceme years 2007 to 2018 (tax years 2008 to 2019 respectively) under the related provisions of the Inzome Tax Law,
determining addiliona! tax kabihly smsounling to Rs, 4,685 millicn on atzeun! of varicus issues such as disaliowances relaling 1o provision aganst Icans and advances and
Rs 3,607 mition on actuuet of goodwill amortizalion {far which defemred Lax is alse hookes) whizh have been paid by the Bank Appeals against the omendad assessment
orders are panding before different appellale forums The managemen! considers that o signifizan! amount of the addilisnal tax Tability is the resull of liming dilferences
and is confident that the issues in the above menligned tax years vill be decided in favor of the Bank al appeliate forums. Aczardingly, no addilional provsian is required
oz Sindh High Cowrt has decided the issue of geadedll amortisalion in favar of the Bank for the tax yeers 2008 and 2012 A tox refund arder of Rs B53 miflion has bean
1ssugd by ine Federal Board of Revenue i respect of tex year 2008 The Federal Bunvd of Revenue has filed leave 1o appeal before the Sugreme Court of Pakistan

30 June 2020
{Un-audited)

31 December

2019 [Audited)

20.4  Commliments in respoct of lorward foreign exchange contracls
. {Rupres in '000}
Purthase from;
Siaic Bank of Pakisian 102,082,088 102,632,973
Other banks 07,604,108 49,755,653
Customers 5,098,263 10,223,007
214,182,458 262,611,678
Sale ip°
State Bank of Pakistan - 32,614,212
Other banks 109,856,539 140,125,724
Customers 38,946,027 32,840,158
148,812,556 185,080,094
The maluriies of the above conlracts are spread over 3 pensd of ona yeal,
20.5 Commitments Lo cxlend credit
The Bank makes commitments to exiend credil in the normal course of iis business but lhese being ravocable commilments da nol alract any significant peanity cr
exponse if the facility is unitateratly withdrawn,
30 June 2020 31 Desember
tUn-audited) 2018 {Audiled)
2.6 Commilmenls in rospect of derjvalives (Rupees in "000}
Interest rate Swaps
- Purchase 126,038 2322
- Sale 126,038 232,271
e ZODOTE 454,542
Cross currency Swaps
- Purchase 1,120,326 5,419,665
- Sale 28,149,351 23,141,514
29,269,477 28,551,180
20.Y Commitments in respect of operating loase
Nel fater than one year 7,844 15,858
Later than one year and not later than five yaars 56,710 5662
Later than (ive years - -
64,554 72,830
S
20.8  Dorivalive instruments
20.81 Produci analysis 30 Juno 2020 {Un-audlted}
[Rupees in '000)
‘ -Interesi Rale Swaps l J Cross Currency Swaps FX Options J
Counterpariies Hotional Mark to markot Netional Mark tc market Netional Mark to market
Princlpal * Gain / Ioss Principal * gain /loss Principal * gain! loss
With Banks for
I ) I s e R
Market Making 425,038 657 9,027,877 (1,253,454} - -
With Fls ofber than banks
N ) R N
Market Malung I - - - - b .

With other ealities for

Hedging I - I l

(557)1 ;20,241.600! I (3.455.9541' ]

Market Making 126,038 -
Totak
Hedging . l . | i . . | . I | _ }
tharkel Making 252,076 - | 28,268,477 (4,755,408} - -
31 Decermnber 2019 {audited)
[Rupees in *000)
I Interest Rale Swaps | | Cross Currency Swaps ' FX Oplions I
Ceunterparties Notienal tark to rmarket Noetienal  Mark to marke! National Kark 1o market
Principal * gain/loss Principal * galn [ less Principal * gain/loss

Wilth Banks for

Hadging |
WMarke! Makmg

1BS! 15.593.813 [ 11.173.5043] '

J|

232_211.J |
With Fls olher than banks

Hadging ' . | ]
Marke! Making E

e cdl T

I

With olher entties for

HBS}I | 12 957 387 I f2.5524?0)| !

Heaging | . | I

tarket Making 232,271
Tetal

Redging I . I l

Marke: Making £64 847

: | |23551.1.50| I tS.?BSE‘Td)I l

*  Atthe exchange rate prevailing at panad eng

et p-
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MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EARNED

On loans and advances to customers

QOn Ioans end advances to financial institutions

On investments in: i} Held for trading securities
ii) Available for sale securities

On depasits with financial institutions / State Bank of Pakistan

On securities purchased under resale agreements
Oa call money lending f placernents

MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED

Deposits
Securitizs sold under repurchase agreements
Cali borrowings

18

Nole

Borrowings from State Bank of Pakistan under Export Refinance {ERF) scheme
Cost of foreign currency swaps against foreign currency depaosits / borrowings

Deposit protection premium
Finance cost of lease lizbility

22.7

Three months
period ended

Six months

period ended

Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Limited

Three months  Six months
period ended  period anded

30 June 2020 30 June 2020 30 June 2019 2019 {Un-
{Un-audited) (Un-audited) {Un-audited) audited}
---------- (Rupees in '000) -~—eeeem

54147,008 13,928,152 4,949,910 9,329,274
7,942 12,508 14,180 21,584
417,534 605,664 (7,070) 13,221
7,128,978 14,810,808 6,387,204 12,144,595
5,735 27,222 44,639 84,348
346,136 546,588 571,359 1,335,026
93,824 287,381 303,571 505,535
14,417,128 30,218,323 12,260,783 23,435,783
5,330,588 11,970,385 4,470,927 8,868,506
45,481 574,023 164,178 260,239
3,525 14,906 32,662 84,402
108,983 195,868 78,587 188,673
815,073 1,503,076 488,720 703,081
107,308 214,426 108,305 198,455
111,119 214,579 80,357 108,558
6,522,678 14 684,273 5,404,736 10,395,904

As per Stale Bank of Pakistan DPC Circular No. 04 of 2048, dated 22nd June 2018, all member banks are required to pay deposils protection
premium at the rate of 0.16% on eligitle deposils as defined in the aforasaid circular.

FEE & COMMISSION iINCOME

Branch banking customer fees

Consumer finance related fees

Card related fees (debit and credit cards)
Credit related fees

investment banking fees

Brokerage charges

Commission on frade and cash management
Commission on guarantees

Commission on remiftances inciuding home remitiances

Commission on bancassurance
Custedy Fees

FOREIGN EXCHANGE INCOME

Gain/ (loss) realised from dzaling in &
Foreign Currencies
Derivative financial instrumenis

GAIN/ (LOSS) ON SECURITIES

Realised
Unrealised - held for frading

Realised gain on:

Federal Government Securities
Market Treasury Bills
Pakistan Investment Bonds
farah Sukuk

OTHER INCOME

Rent on propery

Gain on sale of fixad assels - nat

S Lanka branch operations cost & FX transtation
Gain / {loss) on lease termination

HNote

251
5.1

i

Three maoriths

period ended  period ended

Six months

Three menths  Six months
period ended period ended

30 June 2020 30 June 2020 30.June 2019 2018 (Un-
(Un-audited} ({Un-audited) {Un-audited} audited}
cvvrrsnee {RUPEES (N "D0Q) wonsvunsann

72,215 160,867 87,865 181,810
9,806 19,455 10,776 22,101
161,357 498,848 214,393 615,000
122,436 158,615 77,698 136,065
23,425 45,085 24,006 48,745
{17,815} (41,776} {15,373) {22,923)
86,095 324,904 327,048 695,977
107,074 279,300 104,116 248,603
46,401 93,767 45,578 80,867
16,628 41,487 13,130 24,273
49,863 104,025 47,281 43,872
677,682 1,676,577 933,320 2,115,480
1,657,908 2,816,547 1,047 571 2,225,230
68,408 (214,273) 292,243 443 308
1,726,318 2,602,274 1,340,214 2,668,532
1,380,122 2,450,765 183,418 429,238
183,330} 238,122 141,574 137,951
1,196,782 2,689 887 334,693 567,187
1,027,025 1,834,233 {90,175} 116,819
353,087 598,357 283,284 318,817

- 18,175 - -
1,380,122 2,450,765 193,119 428,236
55 3,168 6,148 12020
3,310 4,477 1,068 30,044
BG2 2,320 4,562 5,525

- §,015 - -
4,227 44,878 11,778 48,588
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Standard Chartered Bank {Pakistan) Limited

OPERATING EXPENSES Note Three months  Slx menths Three months Six months
pericd ended  period ended period ended  period ended
30 June 2020 30 June 2020 30 June 2018 30 June 2013
{Un-audited) {Un-audited) {Un-audited) {Un-audited)
---------- (Rupees In '000)-—r---m--
Total compensation expense 1,599,855 3,121,581 1,525,815 2,840,536
Preperty expense
Rent & laxes 37,645 76,643 95,224 181,248
Insurance 3,197 5,837 2,836 8,014
Litifities cost 54,554 109,327 65,345 108,742
Security (including guards) 47,256 94,488 59,035 108,742
Repair & maintenance 45,529 95,442 58,383 118,325
Civit works 44,098 80,710 44 454 85,366
Faciliies managemenl cost 34,261 68,523 34,262 68,903
Cepracialion {Property related) 42,686 86,377 38,013 84,231
Depreciation (Right of use zssets) 163,866 327,100 135,513 273,153
Cleaning and Janitorial 406,335 199,985 88,045 219,945
Minor improvements, additions and others 29,290 38,888 20,827 24,722
606,317 1,183,180 851,747 1,281,393
information technology expenses
Soiftware mainlenance 45,626 87,982 44,744 78,506
Hardware mainienance 81,650 156,133 77,535 154,053
Depreciation {IT related) 58,980 108,878 458,647 94,825
Amoriization 13 26 26 51
Network charges 519 2,074 1,858 3,841
196,788 353,093 170,410 331,286
Other operating expenses
Direclors' fees and allowances 5,550 5,550 1,550 2,700
Fees and allowances te Sharizh Board 2,258 4,906 2,315 5,062
Legal & professional charges 89,337 116,135 21,273 36,636
Qulsourced services cosis 12,525 79,826 18,194 31,538
Travelling & conveyance 9,855 42,641 30,201 53,873
Deprecialion {Olher fixed assels) 18,841 39,778 21,275 36,930
Training & development 1,373 2,970 3,318 3,814
Postage & courier charges 26,830 50,208 30,855 59,657
Commurication 77,557 159,072 72,520 145,384
Stationery & printing 30,185 £5,018 36,974 86,005
Marketing, adverisement & publicity 49,305 124,471 84,502 136,137
Donalions 19,758 19,758 7,000 7,000
Auditers remuneration 6,500 13,500 10,313 16,813
Cash transporlalion services 16,852 35,055 19,671 38,536
Documentation and processing charges 32,758 72,724 35,957 89,838
Insurance 5,091 190,907 3,845 8,829
Others 3,514 105,545 1,085 64,901
435,913 958,061 400,850 824,653
2,835,913 5,615,895 2,748,632 5,377 868
OTHER CHARGES
Nel charge agains! fines and penaities imposed by SBP 2,885 2,885 12,352 21,383
{PROVISIONS) / REVERSALS & WRITE OFFS - NET
(Provision} / reversais againsl loans and advances 10.3&18.2 {964,263) (1,128,4786) {64,336} 97,512
Recovery of ameounts written off 10.3 37,052 91,873 71,364 140,945
Provisien for diminution in the value of investmen!s 9.9 - - (47,880% (47,880)
Bad debts written off directly {107,674} {185,304} {58,302} (109,442}
Fixed assels write offs - - - {6,442}
[mpairment agains| other assels {52,282} {52,282} {61,585} {6%,586)
(1,087,164} {1,274,189} (160,743) 13,108
TAXATION
- Cuzrent 3,842,680 7,128,502 2,813,417 5,305,556
- Priar years 23,666 23,866 - 607,199
- Deferred {920,777} (751,179) (369,233) (248,078}
2,945,568 5,400,588 2.444.184 5,668,677
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Profi for the period 4,542,477 9,850,927 3,713,722 7,231,460

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 3,871,585,021

{Number of shares)

3,871,585,021

3,871,585.021

3,871,585.021

Earnings par share - basic 2nd diluted 1.47

{Rupees)

2.54

0.95

1.57

“IF-
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Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited

The takic belyer sazipres fopncy! inslrumens messred 31 the £nd of s fepoiing pericd by toe level in Me far valud Mierarchy o wiveh e T2 value measurement & cateporsed:

On balance sheal fimancisl inptruments

30 June 3020 Hnwaudirad)

Carmying walus Fa'r valus
lisle Held far Availabiejor  toazns ang Gther Gther Toul Lovei 1 Level2 Leveld Total
Trading Sale Roeeivables finznelal Tinzncial
Assets liabilitios
{Rupees In 000}
Financizl assets measured 21 falr valus
- Iryeslnerie
Foderal Goveriment Seaites (Thidz » PISs » Suiusi) 35516,876  312,027.056 - . . 347,803,542 - 347,883,942 - 347,583,342
Suruk fisads (oher thas pavemment) . 101,748 - . . I0L748 . 01,743 . 201,745
Equsy secuiiss baded {Shazes) . 104,708 . - . 104,763 104,706 - . 104,758
- Qmer assats
Ustediaed g2 en Fererard faresgn exchange contact 54235674 - . - . 473574 - AT . 542187
Unvealzed ga on Inferest ralz demvelives & curency options 1,218 - . - - 1213 « 1,218 . 41210
Fénancial pasels net measured at fair vitlue
- Cazii and Bank belancez with SHP an3d HEF nz - . - A45.155,054 - 42155054
- Balanses wih slher banks 3z - . . 1821271 . 2.621.3M
~Lenging ie fnancal malnricns 2 - - - 5203421 . §5203.427
- B¥ Muajid vih GOP 122 - - - 1450,57% + 1,350,578
- Advanzes g - - 166,056,353 - - 168,056,363
= Qmer exset 122z - - - 10,4436 = 16,218,136
40613768 312733003 1RL0EL06Y 114,593 8EC - BEQ.NIE S0
Financial liabliilies measured at fair valyn
- Gtherbabliies
UnreaBzed I35s on Fanward faeeim crehange cenrasis 22 J.BE2.0%6 - - - . AEEL0% . JEELOIE - 3.882.058
Unveakzed ls63 en Interest rate derrmives & cumerncy Gpiens e 4770626 - - . . L370.826 . 4 FT047% - L7788
Firanzial [iabiRier not meazared a4 fair vajue
- Bis Payable 22 - - - - 2,958,122 12,5583
- Depzeits and othier proownis 322 . - . - HE72127TY  G4ET21,2TS
- Boltanings 322 - - - 20,203,825 20,203,220
- Dtaer Labilties [exchuzing tishZuet a5aist aztals
subjectio fnance leare) 122 . . . - 24.636,616 34.056 €45
LES2T2Y - s - EAG,EB0 256 614237758
Qit-balance sheet finaneizl instruments
Interect Rate twapt ) Foteign currency splions ] Forvand - . - 25 475,221 .~ 295 438 233 - 20883 71F N 2I0BEITHE
Interest Hale swaps ! Foleigncurrency oplicns § Forward tale contracic - . . 177.LAT.T5E - 177.087. 755 . 185 740 472 - 135 740478
©n bolance sheet financhl indtremeals 31 December 2019 favdited)
Carrying watue Faicvelus
Held for Avajladlafor  Loansand  Other finanzist Dther financial Tolal Leveii Llovel2 Teveld Total
Trading Sale Receivablas Astals Hahlfities
{Rupees In "200)
Financial azsctt measuted attalr value
- bmvesiments
Fedaral Govemmen: Securitss {T-bis » PIE: = Sukuk) 25,5420840 26822282 - . - 248656241 - 4EG65.247 - 242,656,241
Sukuk Bonds {cther than govemment) - 463,148 - - - 403,148 - 403,148 - 403,148
Equry seamses aded (Shazes) - 94641 . - - BG4 94,641 - - 94,621
- Other griels
Unieaized gain on Forward [sreign exchangt contracts 3,755.585 . . - 755,585 - A7ES5RE - 3,755,586
Unrealzed gan n Ihlerestsale dervalves & cutrensy eplists 255,856 - B . - 256,896 - 250.E98 - 256,885
Financial assets nol measwred ol faif vahe
+ Gash and beak ba'ensel with SEP 2nd NBP J22 - - - G1265.428 - 61,250,424
- Bslinees with ctherbanks 22 - . - LB 2ES - 3,484,265
- Lendng o fuantial nstinsitns prad - - - 17.012,089 - 17,032,083
- Bailduaiad with GOP 32 - . . 1392978 - 1280478
- htunnces a22 - . 21EpET,I92 . - 212,087,583
« Bther agsels 2 - - - 8085 704 - 18 085704
25655325 237391967 15037393 101 DB 4G4 . 572 637,169
Fihanclal Eabifties mexsured at falr value
= Otver Ladi
Uncestzed Iz5s on Forwand Torgigh exchiange coavadis kb d E147 974 - - - - SA4T 974 - 6,147 874 - 6,147,874
Unsealzed Joss on interent rele drivatives & cumency oplons 322 3392878 - - - - 1,992870 - 3352878 - 1,932,670
Financial liabilities nol measured af fair value
~ Bl Payabis - - . . 2ars3n 13,3521
- Deposks pnd oiter 2thuns w2 - - - - 4GE,628,885 465,628,985
- Botiovweaps 3z2 - - - - 2025675 202560
- Othe; Eahides {excluding LiabTtier againgt szl
wjeet 1o faance teaze) 322 o z - - I3 IE003 S3.325313
10.140,844 - - - 531 582,300 544,707 4L
Qt-balanze sheet finanzial inslruments
Interest Rate swaps ! Foreign cwrrmncy aptions f Forward purchase contmcts = = - 255532315 - 285 951315 - 2M 3457 - 242.06¢.757
Interest Rale Cwaps § Foreis currenty optiant J Forwazd sale contracts - . " 151725162 - £01.725 182 = 281 865,028 - 201 865 026

The Haak measnes far vadios 1xing the fodoveng 187 value Nerarchy that refiecis the signlficance of the iputs veed b making the messrements;

Level 15 Falk vikiz measurensents wing gueted prices (unadiusted) in Bebve markels fer jdentizal posels o7 Sxbites.

Level 2: Fat value messurpmentz Lting inplts other than quated prses insused vithinLevel { that are ohzervable fov tne nises of kabiny, titner dzecdy (2. a5 phces) or bdieeclly {L.e. derred from prces).

Levet 3; Fair valie measurements usng nput far the mssel or SabiEty Lial sre not based en phzeevable marke! dats f.e, uncbeervable inpirs),

Thase financie! sexets and Eabiates ate for shast term of repiice over shan lerm. Thetelera {helr eamying amsunts ore reasenebie spgrodmatan of fak value,

tuat hnlques wied in d of fair valoss within fevel 2and fevel 2

Federn! Gevenmen! Seevrites (Thfx 4 PIB: » Suiik!

The far vatues of Frdenl Government secamies are delenmsied on the bt of rates!

izes seurced brem Rediers

Sukuk Herde (aher 110 pavermment) J

tovestmen! innoa-Sovemmert debt sacxities denamnated v Aunees are valued o e batic of rates annsunzed by ths Mutusl Fumds Arsoctstan of Pakistan [MUF

Derrvatved The Gioup ezt in L3 efivabves ¢ONTRLS with VEnoLs Counles parties. Dervatves 1iat are valued weing valuakion lechnues bided oh matkel chservable gars ate manly
intetest rxie swips and oess cumency swaas. The mest equenty appied voaton techniques nsude forward prishg and swep models ukat) present valur calzdatienz

Farward terign exchunge tonltasiz l |‘n:u fee valuat of [erveard oreign exchznge senvacts ale deletmmed usng fervald pazing edloultbons.

{Eed 2ssers i Land BulAnat 216 EVAUAE 6n B CEROLE DILS tang erolezsienslvaliers The vehmalen s bosed cntheir agcasenent of Lhe tharkel vakie o1 the ageats 1}

Eair valze ef nondinanciat aeseis

38 June 2020 {Un-audited)

F3lrvatup

Freed assers

Carrying value
Levell Level2 ‘ Leveld
Rupess in
10,151 182 - - 10,153,182

-

31 December 2018 (avdiicd)

L Careying vatue I Fabr value |
I tevelr [ teverz J| tevats |

———msme—— Rupecs in 982
19 563451 - - 10263 459
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33  SEGMENT INFGRMATION

33.1 Sogment Detalls wilh respect 1o Business Activities 30 June 2020 {In-audited)
Corporate and  Commercial Retall Ceadral and Total
insttiutional Banking Banking Cther ltems
Banking

(Rupees in '000}
Profit & Loss

Inter segment revenue - nel 1,292,382 (2,634,715} 366,721 (12,320,358} -
Met marz-up £ relum / profit 485,148 4,672,265 (4.574,572) 15,048,211 15,534,050
Naoa mark-up { return finteres! income 5.BGE,584 602,568 1,506,434 56,747 7,874,230
Tolat Income 7,588,309 2,640,118 10,487,583 2,784,570 23,508,360
Segment direc! expenses 1,029,113 667,484 3,588,210 677,458 5,982,275
Inler segment expense allzeation - . - . -
Total expenses 1,036,113 657 484 3,568,210 677,458 5,982,215
{(Reversals) f provisions - 1,151,861 122,328 - 1,274,189
Profit bafore taxation 6.546.996 B20.773 6,777,045 2,107,102 16,251,916
Balance Sheet

Cash & Sank balances . . - 52,780,325 62,780,325
Iavesiments 35,176,876 - - 312,732,523 347,910,359
Net infer segrment lending 83,500,273 . 08,154,102 (381,744,375} -
Lending to financial institutions B - - 55,203,427 55,203,427
Advancas - perferming 81,479,936 76,711,696 26,355,654 - 184,547,346

- Non perdoming . 2,861,684 647,433 - 3,609,017
Olhers 18,258,013 B,B3,254 15,064,821 19,934,037 £2,088,125
Yotal Assels 216,505,158 88,404,534 350,222,010 48,906,937 706,018,638
Bomrowings - . - 20,203,520 20,263,820
Deposils & other sccounts 174,411,608 23,797,306 348,791,880 20,484 546,721,278
Nel inler segment bomewing . 56,078,559 - (56,078,559) -
Others 44,393,849 8,528,670 1,430,125 7.372.862 £4.725,210
Totat liabilities 218,505,158 58,404,535 350,222,008 (28,481,393) 628,650,208
Equity - - - 77,385,230 77,308,33¢
Totat Eguity & liabilities 218,505 158 8B,404.535 350,222 BD% A8.906.937 706,038,635
Contingencies & Commitments 155,482,057 22,277,548 271,925 373.880.419 551 l‘E}:«!1 953
30 June 2019 (Un-audited} - restated

Inler segmen! revenue - nel 2,744,822 {2,384,183) 9,567,308 {9,936,853} 11,184
Nel mark-up # rewn / prefit (633,319} 3,510,545 {2,958,345) 13,120,598 13,035,879
MNon mark-up f retum £ interast incame 3.225.227 766,975 1.500.214 120,880 5,633,400
Totat Income 5356,830 1,815,341 8,118,177 3314,115 18,684 ,4E3
Saegmaent direcl expenses 954,063 611,382 3,626,384 596,421 5,788,230
inter segment expense allotalion 1,372 545 8,110 1,157 11.18¢
Toiaf expenses 55,435 611,927 3,634,494 597,678 5,799,434
{Reversals} ! provisions - {156,203) 27,885 115,919 {13,109)
Prefit before taxatien 4,381,395 1450317 4,485,793 2600627 42.898.137
Balance Sheet

Cash & Bank balances - - - 52,964,808 62,064,808
Invesiments 11,256,552 123,543 - 240,102,500 251,493,305
Nel inler segrent lending 32,945,795 - 259,343,264 {292,289,059) -
Lending to financial inslitulions - - . 28,150,838 28,150,838
Advances - perfoming 72,858,736 8B,22591% 27,497,185 - 188,681,832

- Wen perferming . 603,974 158,960 - 762,834

Others 33,253,495 2,117,430 14,668,203 25.652.447 82,700,575
Total Assets 150,423 578 98,070,858 301,667,612 64,591,834 614,754,382
Bamowings - 16,863,818 - +8,060,002 34,863,810
Depasils & alher accounls 146,033,225 22,507,695 300,275,127 5824 438,622 873
Netiner segment berrowdng - 47,410,233 - (47,410,233 -
Others 34.350,782 11.248,11¢ 1,392,485 25,812,806 72.845,154
Talal liabilities 150,423,978 98,070,858 301,857,612 {3,530,511) 546,631,937
Equity . - - 68,122,445 £8,122,445
Total Egquity & liabiilies 150.423.978 98.070.858 301.657.612 84591934 814,754,382
Contingencies & Commitments 198,520,034 2,758,675 181,235 410.525.239 511.983.183

Corporate and Institutional Banking

Corporate & inslituliona] Banking comprises Global Subsidiaries, Intemational Corporates, Finangial Institytions and Sovereign clients. The pratduet and services offered include
deposits & cash management, trade, edvisaty secvices, secured lending, structured financing, FX forwards and dervalives.

Commercial Banking

Commercin] Banking serves local coporales and small & medium sized clients. The preduct and services offered include deposits & cash managemend, rade, dvisory services,
secured lending, struciured financing, FX fonwards and derivatives.

Retail Banking

Retall Banking serves priodily, premium, personat and business banking elienls. The producl and service offering include wealth management, deposils, secured lending
(mnorigages, aulo loans, overdralts elc.) and unsecured lending (credit cards, personatloans ele.).

Central & Other Rems

Aclivities nol direclly relaled 1o a clienl segmen?’ arz incluged in Ceolral & other llems, This manly includes Treasury-Markels (Assel and Liability Management), specific
strategic invesiments (f any) and ceran central costs of Ihe Bank such s workers wellare {fund and praparly management unit,

Alf segments offer a complete swite of istamic Banking products and services under Standard Chartered Saadhy brand and stale of the ar digital banking selulions. Refer apte

3€ for Istamic Bonking Business. ‘Lr /_/
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24 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Retated parlies comptise of Standard Chartzred Ple,, ulimate pasent company, its other subsidiaries and branches, key management personnel, employess' relireinent benefil funds

and olher assooizted undenakings. The transactions with related parlies are conducted al commercial / apreed terms. The Bank also provides advances 1o employees al reduced
sates in accordance wilh their erms of employment.

The fransactions and balances wilh related padies are summarised as lofiows:

30 June 2020 {(Un-audited) 34 December 2019 - audifed
Ke He
Parent Birectars managgmnnl Other ffﬁnwd Parent Direclors manageymcm Other ‘F""‘“‘
personnel parties personnet parties
[Rupees in "000)
Balances with other banks
In zerenl accounts 3,574,871 - - - 1,434 876 - “ -
In deposit accounts - - - . . - . -
3,574,971 - - - 3,434,676 - - -
Lending to financial institutions
Upening halance 40,926,295 . . B 5,485,508 - - -
Addition during the year 1,913,714,726 - - . 5,351,639,963 - - -
Repaid during the year {1,895,516,980) - - - {5,347,175,173) - - -
Transferin/ (oul) - net - - - . - - - -
Ciosing balance 25,124,044 - - - 10,825,298 - - -
Advances
Cpening balance - 128 210,371 - - 5,268 198,458 -
.~ Addilisn during the year - 113 28,381 - - 9,614 134,565 -
Repaid duzing the year - 242} 41 5934 - - (5,054} {93,962} -
‘Transferin / {out}) - net - - 23,015 - - - (29,252} -
Closing balance - - 220,474 - - 129 210371 ~
Provision held against advanses - - - - - - - -
Other Assets
Interest / mark-up accrued 120 - 544 - 1,533 . 663 -
Receivable from stafl relirement fund - . - 24,542 - - - 3,542
Due from associaled underakings 42,308 . - - 295 357 - - -
Other receivable - - . - . - 1,354 -
42,428 - 544 31,542 235,500 - 2017 21,542
Borrowings
Opening balance 566,612 - - - 6,174,771 - - -
Borowings during the year 26,772 - - - 70,102 - - -
Setlled during the year (500,591) - - - {5,678,261) - - -
Closing balance 1912;£853 - - - 666,612 - - -
Daposits and other accounts
Opening kalance 597,736 190,380 54,863 176,457 564,772 403,272 82,143 122,721
Received during the year 329,755 174,320 453,954 510,817 37,8931 859,862 802.255 17,375,169
Wilhdrawn during the year [5,108} (169,435} {405,037} {491,178) (404,8B7)  (1,072,849) (787.5358) (17.321.433)
Transferin / {out) - net - {141,582} - . - - - -
Ciosing balance 522,383 53,493 143,780 196,095 597Y.736 190,190 94,862 176.457
Other Liabillties
Due lo helding company 17,858,375 - - - 10,835,328 - - -
Other liabifties - 2,877 - - - - - -
17,859,375 2,877 . - 50,835,325 - - -
Contingencies and Commitments
Transaclion-related contingent lizbilities - guarantees 58,757,003 - - . 55,057,647 - - -
Commiments in respect of forward foreign
axchange contrasts 2,056 422 - - - 3,286,845 - - -
Derivatives
Derivative instruments - notional 5,934,174 - - - 6,070,617 - . -
Canivafive assels $,155 - - - 18,413 - - -
[Dervative Fabiities 462,121 - - - 485,681 - - -
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3% June 2020 {Un-avudiied) 28 June 2018 (Un-audited}
Key Key .
Parent Directors | management Otherrl;:zlatcd Parent Directors management ;herr:f:tatcd
personnel pares personnet partits
[Rupees in '000)
Incorme
Mark-up f return / interest earmned 79,438 1 16,141 . 54,668 - 123 11,504 .
Fee and commission income 4,015 - - - 362,529 - - -
Income [ (Joss) from derivalives 24,312 - - (10,850} - - -
Expense
Mark-up f return / inferest paid 762 6,368 2,443 5,627 52,074 14,531 1121 21,802
Fee and cornmission expense 118,687 - - - 16,371 - - -
Operating expenses - 5,550 206,595 - - 2,760 180,146 -
Rent and Renovation expense - - 1,761 - - - 1,723 -
Other transactions
Dividend paid - - B - 5,748,481 - - -
Contribution to defined
ceniribution plans - - - 211,760 - - - §98,338
Net charge for defined
contribution plans - - - 211,760 - - - 196,338

The tarm relaled party' shall have the same meaning as specified under 1AS 24 - 'Related pany disclosures’.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY, LEVERAGE RATIO & LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS

Minimum Capital Reguirement (MCR}:

Paid-up capitat (ne: of losses)

Capital Adequacy Ratio {CAR):

Eligible Commeon Equity Tier 1 (CET 1} Capital
Eligible Additional Tier 1 {ADT 1) Capital

Totat Eligible Tier § Capilal
Eligibte Tier 2 Capital
Total Eligible Cagpitat (Tier 1 + Tier 2)

Risk Weighted Assels (RWAs):
Credit Risk

Markel Risk

Operaiional Risk

Total

Cormmon Equity Tier 1 Capilal Adequacy ratio

Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio
Tolal Capital Adeguacy Ratio

Minimum CAR {including Capital Conservation Bufier)

Leverage Ratlo (LR):
Eligible Tier 1 Capital

Total Exposures

Leverage Ratio

Minimum SBP Requirement

Liguidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):
Talal High Quality Liquid Assels
Tola! Net Cash Qutflow

Liquidily Coverage Ratio
Winimum SBP Reguirement

Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR}:
Total Available Stable Funding
Total Reguired Stable Funding

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Minimum SBP Reguirement

244

30 June 2020
{Un-audited)

31 December
2019
{Audited)

(Rupees in '000}

38,715,850 38,715,850
52,338,285 45,172,840
52,338,285 49,172,948
7,432,453 6,253,941
55,770,788 55,426,890
226,287,605 | [ 238,728,627
27,908,079 31,719,263
55,836,821 55,836,821
313,032,505 327264714
16.72% 15.02%
16.72% 15.00%
19,09% 16.94%
11,50% 12.50%
52,338,295 49,172,949
342,308,882 _ 784.527,588
5.21% 6.27%,
3,00% 3.00%
347,648,471 287,918,837
83,687,021 70,433,452
418.4% 408.8%5
100.0% 100.0%
504,516,660 444,116,240
204,855,789 226,386,744
245% 155%
100% 100%
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ISLAMIC BANKING BLISINESS

The bank is cperating 4 (31 December 2019: 4) Islamic banking branches and 56 (31 December 2018: 57) [slamic
banking windows &t the end of the pericd,

30 June 2029 31 December

Note  \n-audited) 2019 {Audited)
---—{Rupees in '000)----
ASSETS
Cash and balances with ireasury banks 5,497,585 8,028,214
Due from {financial instituions 36.1 7,525,679 6,844,460
fnvesiments 36.2 7,541,227 3,640,376
Islamic financing and related assets - net 36.3 51,500,728 41,985,584
Fixed assets 152,776 185,135
Other assels 1,535,592 1,568,815
Total Assets 73,753,587 62,350,594
LIABILITIES
Bills payable 45,591 139,575
Due fo financial institufions 4,130,000 4,050,000
Deposits and other accounts 36.4 57,883,074 48,471,603
Due {o Head Office 255,564 674,733
Other lizbilities 1,448,695 879,377
63,764,928 54,215,288
MNET ABSETS 9,988,659 8,135,306
REPRESENTED BY
Islarnic 8anking Fund 200,000 200,000
(Defic) f surplus on revaluation of assets (9,309} 23,638
Unappropriated / Unremitted profit 36.9 9,797,968 7,911,668
9,588,659 B,135.308
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 36.6

The profit and ioss account of the Banik's Istamic banking branches for the perfod ended 30 June 2020 is as follows:

30 June 2020 30 June 2018

Note naudited)  (Un-audited)
—ew{RUpees in 'Q00}--—--
Profi / return earned 38.7 3,580,726 3,054,638
Profil / return expensed 35.8 {1,108,734) (553,184}
Net Profit / return 2,481,582 2,501,455
ther income

Fee and Commission Income 257,402 223,620
Foreign Exchange Income 119,543 570,736
Income / (loss) from derivatives 18,175 -
Other inceme 2,660 149

397,780 784,505
Total Income 2,879,772 3,285,980
Cther expenses
Operating expenses | {978,887} | (919,191)]

(978,881 {519,191)
Profit / {loss) bejore provisions 1,800,885 2,376,769
Provisions and write offs - net {14,585) 18,712
Profit / (loss) before taxation 1,886,300 2,395,481

The Bank calculates and files z single corporate tex return as per the reguirements of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,
Segmental calcuiation is not required for filing, However, considaring the revised format requirement of the financial
staternents 10 disclose Islamic Banking segment's tax charge separaiely, a notional tax charge for Islamic Banking is
expected to be Rs. 0.74 billion (30 June 201%: Rs. 0.93 billion). L(/&\/
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30 June 2620 {Un-auéited) 31 Docomber 2019 {Audited)}

In Local In Fereign In Local in Foraign
Surrency curmnclges Total currency Currunclzs Total
{Rupoes in 000}
36,1 Due from Financlal Instinztions
Unsecured - 5 680,258 5,680,258 - 2,826,803 2,828,805
Bai Muajjal Receivable from Siale Bank of Pakistan 1,845,421 - 1,845,429 4,117,855 - 4,417,855
1.845,42% 5,680,258 7.525,679 4.117.655 2,826,805 5.944,460
36 June 2020 {Un-aud|ted) 39 Dacember 2016 {Audited)
Lostt
. Provision {or Surpiug / Carryin Cost/ Provision for Surplus § .
Amoritsed diminution {Dezci!} Vaﬁc ? Amertised cost | diminution (De?iclt] Carrying Value
16,2 Investments by segmenis: cost
{Rupeos n 000}
Federal Gevernment Securities:
harah Sukuk 5,859,558 . (11,058)} 5,848,500 1,825,760 - 20,490 1,846,250
Bai Muajjal with GOP 1,380,978 - - 1,380,878 1,380,878 - - 1.380,978
7,250,536 - (11,058) 7,239,478 3,215,738 - 20,480 3,237,228
Non Government Debt Securliles
Listed 300,000 - 1,748 304,748 409,000 - 3,48 403,148
Unlisted - - . . - - - -
300,000 . 1,748 301,748 400,000 - 3,448 403,148
Total investments 7,550,536 - (9,309} 7.541,227 3,616,738 - 23,638 3,640,376
30 June 2020 31 Decembar
{Un-audlited) 2019 {Audited)
53 islamic financing and related assets {Rupees In '000)
B
) Murabaha 1,878,004 1,726,466
Musharaka 18,326,141 18,182,084
Dirninishing Musharaka 20,003,308 20,134,278
Kafalah 17,500 -
susawammah 6,493,264 3BE, 79
Ujrah {Saadiq Credis Cards) 343,388 444,345
Advances against islamic assels - Murabaha 4,778,008 60,261
Advances againss Islamic assels - Diminishing Musharakah 156,673 25,531
Inventory related 1o istamic financing - Murabaha 2,152,118 1,548,143
Gross islamic financing and related assets §2,250,057 42,717,908
Less: pravision agains! islamic financings
Spesific (642,509) {6256,863)
General {106,860) {105,6223
{749,368} (732,315)
islamic financing and related assets - net of provision 51,500,728 41,985,594
6.4 Deposits
Customers
Current depasiis 34,885,259 28,020,413
Savings deposits 24,108,657 19,619,004
Tam deposits BBY9,016 710,367
Margin accounts 4,533 120,466
36,081,495 46,470,252
- Financial instliutions
£ Savings deposits 1,001,578 1,351
- 1,001,578 1,351
57,883,074 48,471,603
36.5 Charity Fund
Opening Salance . 12,985 7832
Additions during the period
Received rom custormers on account of defayed payment 2,767 S,Z%J
Other Non-Sharfat compliant income 1,407 £,550
4174 12,985
Payments £ ulilization during the period
Educalion - (8,002)
Haalth . (1,830)
- (7.932)
Closing Balance 17,458 12,985
56 Contingenties and Commitments
Guaraniees 2,088,478 369,254
Commitments 14,860,460 17,726,029
Other contingent lizbilities 2,088,188 2,328 303
19,038,127 20,435,568
387  ProfiURetura Earned of Financing, investments and Placement 30 June 2020 30 June 2015

Profit earned on.

(Un-avdited)

(Un-audited)

{Rupeas in '000)

Financing 3,187,773 2,711,447
fnvestments 393,826 292,916
Placemenis 4,027 48,304

3,590,726 3.054,635




35.8

36.8

36.10

Prefit on Sepesils and other Pues Sxpensed

Depesits and olher actounts
Due 10 Financial inslitufions
Deposit praleciion premium
Finanee cost of [aase liakiily

islamic Banking Business Unappropriated Profit

Qpenirg Balance
Add Istamic Banking profil for the periad

Less, Transferred ! Remilled to Head Office

Closing Balence

Profit & Loss distribution and Pool Management
The Bank manages following assets pools for prefit and loss distibution:

a) Islamic Export Refinance Scheme (IERS) Musharakah Pool; and

) Mudarabah Depositers Poel

a} Istamlc Export Refinange Scheme {IERS) Musharakah Pool
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30 June 2620 36 June 2019
{Un-audlted) {Ln-audited)

(4,032,253} (454,105;
{39,859} {30,025)
{28,349} {28,349)

(8,173} [10,685)

{1,108.734} (553.184)

{Rupees in "G00}

7,941,665 6,256,514

4,886,300 4,153,154
- (2.500.000)

5,757,968 7.511.658

Banks create Musharakah Pool as advised by S8P, conslsting of finansing to a minimum of 10 biue chip companies on [slamic modes will diversification in multiple sectors, Banks's
investmenl in Mushzrzkah Poal is 2t least equal to the amount of export refinance availed from SBP, Key features, risks, rewards and calsulation of profit / l2ss of IERS pool is as per
8P 15R Scheme and the relevani circulars issued by SBP from time 1o firme,

The relevant delaiis are mentioned hereunder:

Profit rate and Average Bank Profit SBP Profit | Bank Proflt % [ SBP Profit %
Type of Pool waighiage returss on
announcement| Pool Assels
period
[ IERF Pop! [ sontaly | 8% ] 302,959 {| 40,546 | 868.4% || 1165 |

b) Mudarabah Paool

The profit and loss sharing beween the deposilor {Rabb-ul-Maal} and Bank (Mudarit} is based upon the underlying prinsiples of Mudaraba, in this regard, following pools are
managed by the Bank;

Do

4.
i) Key features and risk & reward characteristics

General Pool

Special Pool

High Yield Pool

Specia! Term Deposit Fool

Saadiq Savings accounts & Term Deposit Aczount {Mudarabah based remunerative deposits) are Shariah compliant accounls based on the Islamic principte of "Mudarabah®,

Mudarabah is a padnership whare one party provides funds 1o other for investing In 2 business, The partner whe is investing the funds s *Rabb-ul-Mat (Deposilor) and the partner who
manages the invesiment is "Mudarip® (Working Pariner). The Bank {Mudarib) Invests the funds in Shariah compliant avenues (o generate relum/profit. This retum & prefil Is shared on
the basis of profil & loss sharing as per the pre-agreed mechanism beiween the Sank and the custamer

In case of 1085, the same is borne by the deposilor in preporiion to their iavestments, and fhe Bank (Mudarib) bears the less of iis effarisfservizes in managing Mudarabah.

li) Parameters used for atlocation of profit, charging expenses and provisions

The profit is celculaled from income earned on the remuneralive assets tagged to the posl and is disiributed befwesn Mudatib (Bank) and Rabb-ul-Maal (Depasitor) based on the
dectared sharing ratios and weightages before ihe baginning of the concerned period

lil) Depioyment of Mudaraba based deposits

The applications of the Mudarabeh based remunerative deposits are Islamiz Advances, lavestments, and Plasements for generating profis (o be shared among the deposilors as per
{he agresd and approved weighlage mechanism. The deposits and funds are invesled in different sectors and avenues including Sukuk, Bai Muajjal (backed by Government of
Fakistan), Sugar, Textile, Fertilizer, Cement, Power, Packaging, Fast-moving consumer goods (FMCG) , Edible CH, Steel, Logistics , Aulomoblle. elc.

iv) Oitrer informatlon

Prof rale / weightage announcemen! {requency

Mudarib share {amount in '800)

Mudarib share (%)

Mudarib Share lransferred through Hiba {Amoun! in *053)

¥udarib Share ransferred {nrough Hiba {55)

Average retumn on poot 255818

Average relurn on depasits

i Type of Pool |
r General Ir Speclal High Yietd H Special Term
Cepesil
Monthly tonthly tAvnthly taonihly
258,727 61,173 83,777 3,30%
44.7% 18.7% i6.0% 21.0%
36,835 19,5C8 48,659 1.108
10.6% 24.2% 35.7% 25.1%
14.7% 12.2% 12,4% 13.2%
5.4% 9.8% 10.4% 10 5%

‘1
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i7. GENERAL
7.t Gorresponging Figures

Cannn Cotesnonding hgures have been meoranged / eolzseifiod to selo ol more 2apropnale presentanion that are qnd maienalin nalue

N &1 amsunlt hav

m

baon rounsgd B Iho neaes! NoLLanT Rupkss
2.1 DGale of Authorization

These cordensed inlerim financial stalements ware authonzed for issue in the Board of Dirsciore meeling held on 24 Augost 2020,

(/7‘{_,.‘__
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Ghairman Chicf Bz live Officer e ingial Dfficer Dirasioy Direcioy




Standard Char

Experience a smarter way of Business Banking
with Straight2Bank.

Business Banking is now made easier with Standard Chartered’s Business Banking Current Account. This account
offers you accessible and convenient transactional capabilities that are designed to help develop your business. It
also allows you to perform all your transactions through ‘Straight2Bank’ online portal anywhere, anytime.

With your Business Banking Current Account, you can enjoy the following benefits:

| 4

Free cheque book Free SMS alerts Free duplicate statements Free PO/DD Unlimited withdrawals
and stop payments through S2B and deposits

Minimum balance: PKR 500k

Business Banking Current Account is also available at Standard Chartered Saadiqg.
Terms and conditions apply.

For details, visit sc.com/pk or “SMS ‘BCA’ to 7220”.

sc.com/pk Here for good



rd Chartered @

__Saad|q KV

Offering Shariah compliant Current and Savings Accounts.

Standard Chartered Saadiq offers Shariah compliant Current and Savings Accounts for your
transactional and savings needs.

e Competitive returns on your savings

Available for personal and business banking needs

Banking transactions on your fingertips via Online Banking and SC Mobile application

Facilitating your Business payments and collections via proprietary Straight2Bank digital platform

Platinum debit card available with lifestyle discounts and benefits

Apply now by visiting our website, sc.com/pk/saadiq or nearest
Standard Chartered Bank branch.

sc.com/pk Here for good
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